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MEMORANDUNM “=CEIVED

June 10, 1997 et lu 1997
TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND HEIJDHTiHr" P —" 4§
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES {CHCA.. BY)
RE: DOCKET NO. 970117-WU - APPLICATION FOR AMENDMENT OF

CERTIFICATE NO., 347-W TO ADD TERRITORY IN MARION COUNTY
BY MARION UTILITIES, INC,

Pse-97- ov83 - Fof- wu_

Attached is an Order Amending Certificate to Include:
Additional Territory and Closing Docket to be lssued in the above
referenced Docket. (Number of Pages in Order 4)

alec
Attachment
oe: Divigion of Water and Wastewater

{Hedemann ) '

1:970117A.ALC %}/




Commissioners
SUSAN F. CLARK. CHAIRMAN
1 TERRY DNEASON

JULIA L. JONINSON

IANE kK. KIESLING

K GARCIA

IHVISION OF RECORDS &
K TNER T ING

BLANCA 5 BAYOD
IMKECTOH

W) A1 LRTTO

Public Serbice Commission

January 28, 1997

Tim k5. Thompson
Murion Vnilities, Inc.
710 NI 30 Avenue
Ocala, Flonda 34470

RE: Docket No. 970117-WLI
Dear Mr. Thompson:

Ihis will achnowledge receipt of an application for amendment of Centificate No, 347-W
1o add territory in Marion County by Marien Ultilities, Inc.. which was filed in this office on

January 27, 1997 and assigned the above-relerenced docket number. Appropriate stafl’ members
will be advised

Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Pablic Service Commission
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